
Date: RFI 
No. RFI QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

6/21/2023 1 What is the scale or the square footages for the demo 
and replacement (C-102) 

The square footage for the demo and replacement of C-102 is 
~17,720sqft

6/21/2023 2
I have a scale for the lot replacement in (C-101) but my 
question for this one is are we removing the buildings 
as well? it appears to have covered parking buildings in 
the demo area and some just partially inside as well

No, the structures on C-101 will be moved by Tulsa ANG 
prior to demolition

6/29/2023 3 Will the contractor have access to bathroom facilities or 
will they need to supply their own? Contractors shall supply their own bathroom facilities.

6/29/2023 4 What/if any permits will be required to be pulled by the 
contractor for this project?

Work Clearance Request Form (dig permit) shall be 
completed prior to demolition of each site, coordinated 
through the project manager and base civil engineering. 

6/29/2023 5

Can you please provide a list of submittals that need to 
be submitted by the Contractor post award
and throughout the project? (i.e., Safety Plan, Hazard 
Plan, Shop Drawings, MSDSs, etc.)

Please refer to the AF Form 66 upon contract award. 

6/29/2023 6

Will the portable structures, "Bay J" ground connex, 
trailers, and misc equipment at B301 site be relocated 
by Base personnel prior to / during construction? The structures at B301 will be moved by base personnel.

6/29/2023 7

Will a staging / laydown area be defined? There will be room for staging/laydown area provided. There 
are two empty on-base parking lots that will act as staging 
areas for the contractor. Contact project manager post contract 
award for clarification. 
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